
           

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
McMinnville, Oregon

AGENDA
McMINNVILLE CIVIC HALL
200 NE SECOND STREET

January 10, 2017
6:00 p.m. – Informal Dinner Meeting
7:00 p.m. – Regular Council Meeting

Welcome! All persons addressing the Council will please use the table at the front of the Council Chambers. All
testimony is electronically recorded. Public participation is encouraged. If you desire to speak on any agenda item,
please raise your hand to be recognized after the Mayor calls the item. If you wish to address Council on any item
not on the agenda, you may respond as the Mayor calls for “Invitation to Citizens for Public Comment.”
  

NOTE:  The Dinner Meeting will be held at the McMinnville Civic Hall and will begin at
6:00 p.m.  The Agenda for the evening will be reviewed during the Dinner Meeting.  Staff will
be present to answer questions.  
 

             

CALL TO ORDER
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
 

INVITATION TO CITIZENS FOR PUBLIC COMMENT – The Mayor will announce that any interested audience
members are invited to provide comments. Anyone may speak on any topic other than: 

1) a topic already on the agenda;
2) a matter in litigation,
3) a quasi judicial land use matter; or
4) a matter scheduled for public hearing at some future date.
 

  The Mayor may limit the duration of these comments.
 

1. PROCLAMATION
 

a.   Proclamation recognizing Councilor Larry Yoder. 
 

2. OATH OF OFFICE -  Mayor Hill and Councilors Garvin, Stassens, Menke.
 

3. ELECTION OF COUNCIL PRESIDENT
 

4. UNIDOS DECLARATION
 

5.   WORK SESSION:   Bag it Better
 

6. CONSENT AGENDA
 

a.   Consider the Minutes of November 22nd and December 13th, 2016 Dinner and Regular Meetings. 
 

7. RESOLUTIONS

  



 

a.   Resolution No. 2017-01:  A Resolution approving the City Manager or designee to enter into and
manage a  contract with Smith-Wagar Brucker Consulting, LLC  for budgetary and financial planning
consulting services in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00.  

 

b.   Resolution No.  2017-02:  A Resolution approving the City Manager or designee to enter into and
manage a contract with PlanB Consultancy, Inc. (PlanB) for accounting services in an amount not to
exceed $25,000.00. 

 

8. ADVICE / INFORMATION ITEMS
 

a. Reports from Councilors on Committee and Board Assignments
 

b. Department Head Reports
 

c.   Cash and Investment Reports - September & October 2016
 

9. ADJOURNMENT
 

The Kent Taylor Civic Hall is accessible to persons with disabilities.  A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons
with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before the meeting to the City Recorder (503)435-5702.  For TTY services, please dial 711. 

  



City Council- Regular
Meeting Date: 01/10/2017  
Subject: Proclamation 
From: Melissa Grace, City Recorder / Legal

Assistant

AGENDA ITEM:
Proclamation recognizing Councilor Larry Yoder. 

BACKGROUND:

Attachments
Proclamation 





City Council- Regular
Meeting Date: 01/10/2017  
Subject: Bag-it-better Work Session
From: Melissa Grace, City Recorder / Legal

Assistant

AGENDA ITEM:
WORK SESSION:   Bag it Better

BACKGROUND:
A work session has been scheduled with the Council to discuss a proposal brought forward by Zero Waste,
requesting that the City of McMinnville adopt a ban against the use of most single-use plastic bags at retail stores
located within the City.  The purpose of the work session is to discuss various policy issues related to the proposed
ban, in order to guide staff in preparing a draft ordinance to be brought back to the Council for a later public hearing.
 
Attached to this memo is an outline prepared by Zero Waste with a summary of provisions contained in similar
ordinances that have been adopted by the cities of Ashland, Corvallis, Eugene, Forest Grove and Portland. 
Assuming that the City Council is in agreement regarding the threshold question of whether single-use plastic bags
should be banned in the City of McMinnville, then the following policy areas reflect the areas where the five
Oregon cities that have adopted bans differ in their implementation of the ban: 

How to define the term “reusable bag”?1.
Whether Exceptions will be allowed to the rule.  If so, then what exceptions?2.
Whether to prohibit plastic bags at City facilities, city-sponsored events, etc.3.
Whether to require mandatory charges for paper bags.  If so, then what amount?4.
Whether to allow  for hardship exceptions, and under what conditions.5.
Whether to provide for enforcement of the ban.  If fines, then as what amount?6.
Whether to phase-in the requirements or include a minimum threshold based on the number of employees or
size of the business.  For example, would the ban be only apply to larger stores or be phased over a longer
period of time for smaller stores, and if so, what is the appropriate size threshold for determining if a business
is a larger or small store (i.e. > 10,000 sq. ft.; fewer than 50 FTE employees; etc.)?

7.

 
 

Attachments
Outline 









City Council- Regular
Meeting Date: 01/10/2017  
Subject: Minutes
From: Melissa Grace, City Recorder / Legal

Assistant

AGENDA ITEM:
Consider the Minutes of November 22nd and December 13th, 2016 Dinner and Regular Meetings. 

BACKGROUND:

Attachments
November 22, 2016 Meeting Minutes 
December 13, 2016 Meeting Minutes 



1

DRAFT
CITY OF McMINNVILLE

MINUTES OF DINNER MEETING 
of the McMinnville City Council

Held at the Kent L. Taylor Civic Hall on Gormley Plaza
McMinnville, Oregon 

Tuesday, November 22, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. 

Presiding: Kevin Jeffries, Council President

Recording: Melissa Grace, City Recorder

Councilors: Present Excused Absence
Scott Hill Remy Drabkin
Kevin Jeffries
Kellie Menke
Alan Ruden
Larry Yoder

Also present were Interim City Manager Candace Haines, City Attorney 
David Koch, Community Development Director Mike Bisset, Planning 
Director Heather Richards, Wendy Stassens, Adam Garvin, and a member 
of the news media, Tom Henderson of the News Register.  

DINNER

CALL TO ORDER:  Council President Jeffries called the Dinner Meeting to order at 6:23 p.m. 

DISCUSSION REGARDING AGENDA ITEMS:  Council President Jeffries asked for a 
volunteer to lead the Pledge of Allegiance and Councilor Hill volunteered.

Council President Jeffries reviewed the agenda for the evening.  

UPDATE FROM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MARLENA BERTRAM ON YOUR 
COMMUNITY MEDIATORS OF YAMHILL COUNTY.

It was noted that Renee Vorm will be presenting the update rather than Marlena Bertram.    

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-83:  A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACQUISITION OF 
PROPERTY FOR THE OREGON ROUTE 99W AT 2ND STREET SIGNAL REPLACEMENT 
TRANSPORTATION BOND PROJECT, AND EXERCISING THE POWER OF EMINENT 
DOMAIN.

Community Development Director Bisset explained that the Resolution being presented relates 
to the upgraded traffic light and roadway widening to add turn lanes at OR 99W and 2nd Street.    
In order to accomplish the project, it is necessary to acquire a very small parcel of property 



2

located along the existing City right-of-way.  The impact to the Fire Station driveway and 
parking at First Federal Bank was discussed. 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-84:  A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE EXTENSION OF A 
LEASE BETWEEN THE CITY OF MCMINNVILLE AND GOOD OLDS PACE, LLC DOING
BUSINESS AS CORNERSTONE COFFEE.

Council President Jeffries stated that Resolution No. 2016-84 will not be considered during the 
Regular Council Meeting.  City Attorney Koch stated that the extension of the lease with 
Cornerstone Coffee will not be considered due to issues with the lessee.      

ORDINANCE NO. 5015:  AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NOS. 4594 AND 
3829 (MCMINNVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 2.04.010) PERTAINING TO THE 
STARTING TIME OF REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS, AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY.

City Attorney Koch explained that as review of the Municipal Code has begun, it was discovered 
that the current meeting time of the Council is not aligned with the meeting time listed in the 
Municipal Code.  The proposed Ordinance will bring the Municipal Code up to date with current 
practice.    

ORDINANCE NO. 5016:  AN ORDINANCE TERMINATING A NON-EXCLUSIVE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS FRANCHISE WITH COASTCOM, INC AND REPEALING 
ORDINANCE 4996.

City Attorney explained that the Council had issued franchises to Astound Broadband, LLC and 
CoastCom, Inc.  Astound Broadband, LLC has bought out CoastCom, Inc.  Staff is 
recommending termination of the CoastCom franchise agreement as CoastCom Inc. is no longer 
in business.

ORDINANCE NO. 5017:  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MCMINNVILLE 
AMENDING THE MCMINNVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE, CHAPTER 5.42 TAXATION OF 
CANNABIS AND CANNABIS PRODUCTS TO AUTHORIZE CONTRACTING WITH A 
THIRD PARTY TO COLLECT TAXES.

City Attorney Koch explained that the proposed changes relate to the portion of the Ordinance 
outlining tax collection.  He mentioned that the League of Oregon Cities worked with the Oregon 
Department of Revenue to development an intergovernmental agreement to collect the tax.  The 
proposed changes to the Ordinance will allow for collection of tax through a third party.  The 
other collection procedures in the Ordinance would remain in case it is determined to be in the 
City’s best interest to collect the taxes.  

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-85: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
ENTER INTO AND MANAGE A MARIJUANA TAX COLLECTION AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE STATE OF OREGON, ACTING BY AND THROUGH ITS DEPARTMENT 



3

OF REVENUE AND THE CITY OF MCMINNVILLE FOR THE COLLECTION AND 
ENFORCEMENT OF LOCAL MARIJUANA TAXES.

City Attorney Koch stated that the Resolution approves the intergovernmental agreement with 
the Department of Revenue for tax collection and enforcement.  

Council President Jeffries announced that Councilor Hill would be leading the remainder 
of the Dinner Meeting as he may have a potential conflict of interest.  Council President 
Jeffries added that he will be stating his potential conflict of interest during the Regular 
Meeting as well.  Council President Jeffries left the room at 6:36 p.m.  
   
PUBLIC HEARING:  TO HEAR COMMENTS ON THE HIRING STANDARDS, CRITERIA 
AND POLICY DIRECTIVES SET FORTH IN EXHIBIT 1 OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-86 (A 
RESOLUTION CONFIRMING PROCEDURES FOR THE HIRING OF A CITY MANAGER).

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-86:  A RESOLUTION CONFIRMING PROCEDURES FOR THE 
HIRING OF A CITY MANAGER.

Interim City Manager Haines handed out a draft of the City Manager recruitment plan.  She 
asked the Council if they would be interested in nominating Councilors to meet to narrow down 
panelists, interview questions, etc.  Councilor Ruden, Councilor Hill, Councilor Menke, and 
Wendy Stassens volunteered.  Ms. Haines detailed the timeline and recruitment plan for the City 
Manager.  

Council requested a list of potential interview members to be brought to them on December 13th.  
Interim City Manager Haines stated that the Employee Representative Committee is very 
interested in participating in the interview process.  The timing of the interviews and reception 
were discussed.  

ADJOURNMENT:  The Dinner Meeting was adjourned at 6:57 p.m.

Melissa Grace, City Recorder

CITY OF McMINNVILLE
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

of the McMinnville City Council
Held at the Kent L. Taylor Civic Hall on Gormley Plaza

McMinnville, Oregon 

Tuesday, November 22, 2016, at 7:00 p.m. 

Presiding: Kevin Jeffries, Council President



4

Recording: Melissa Grace, City Recorder

Councilors: Present Excused Absence
Scott Hill Remy Drabkin
Kevin Jeffries
Kellie Menke
Alan Ruden
Larry Yoder

Also present were Interim City Manager Candace Haines, City Attorney 
David Koch, Community Development Director Mike Bisset, Planning 
Director Heather Richards, Police Chief Matt Scales, Parks and Recreation 
Director Jay Pearson, Kids on the Bock Manager Janet Adams, Public 
Works Superintendent David Renshaw, and a member of the news media, 
Tom Henderson of the News Register.

AGENDA ITEM

CALL TO ORDER:  Council President Kevin Jeffries called the meeting 
to order at 7:03 p.m. and welcomed all in attendance.  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Councilor Hill led the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  

INVITATION TO CITIZENS FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  Council 
President Jeffries invited the public to comment.    

Zach Dotson, 1138 SE Davis Street, stated that there is a new pipeline 
being built in Oregon, the Pacific Connector Gas Pipeline.  He described 
the route of the pipeline and stated that it is a timber clearing project 
initially.  He detailed the status of the various permits and stated that the 
project belongs to a Canadian Company.  Mr. Dotson also discussed the 
Ruby Pipeline.  He commented that many do not seem concerned and the 
pipeline cuts through forests and water.  Mr. Dotson added that he does 
not understand this destructive form of consumption and industry and 
finds it difficult why any government would sit quiet or agree to continue 
such projects.  He asked Councilors to make their voices heard and stand, 
and publicly state their solidarity with the rural and native communities 
fighting for justice.  He asked that Councilors show that they do not 
support oil and gas infrastructure in the City, State or County and move 
towards a total ban on any future oil and gas projects within the City.  He 
concluded by stating that water is life.   

1. PRESENTATIONS



5

1.a. Update from Executive Director Marlena Bertram on Your Community 
Mediators of Yamhill County.

Rene Vorm Chairman of the Board for Your Community Mediators
presented an update of activities conducted over the past year which 
included: 

 Training new mediators in conjunction with George Fox; 
 Truancy mediation; 
 Continuing work with 12 cases per month at small claims court;
 Parenting plans; and
 Conflict resolution training at the juvenile detention center.  

Ms. Vorm added that in February they will be providing listening  
services at the Senior Center.  

She stated that McMinnville continues to use 65% of the resources of 
Your Community Mediators of Yamhill County which is $52,000 of their 
$80,000 total budget.  

Ms. Vorm stated that they served 353 McMinnville Residents and held 
162 mediations. She added that they are on budget and grateful for the 
City’s support.  

Councilors thanked Ms. Vorm for the work that Your Community 
Mediators does.    

Ms. Vorm mentioned that they have asked the Court for some additional 
support.    

1.b. Update from Executive Director Jody Christensen on McMinnville 
Economic Development Partnership.

Executive Director Christensen directed Council to the stories of local 
businesses in the Newsletter that she provided in the Council packets as 
well as a list of current projects.  She shared that the McMinnville 
Economic Development Partnership is currently working on a number of 
projects that involve retention and expansion of existing businesses.  She 
added that they are also focused on strategic recruitment efforts.  

Ms. Christensen detailed the current projects adding that they are positive 
and strategic in their efforts.  She stated that they are launching their first 
ever site tour on Urban Renewal Opportunities tour on December 8th.  



6

Ms. Christensen stated that there will be a different kind of economic 
development strategy in the State due to the lack of video lottery funds to 
support Business Oregon.  She stated that there will be some significant 
reductions in support with people and programs out of Business Oregon
which will place more weight on the McMinnville Economic 
Development Partnership.

She mentioned that they continue to hear challenges regarding the 
workforce and this is something that needs to be addressed.  Discussion 
ensued related to workforce recruitment and development.  

The Councilors shared their appreciation for Ms. Christensen and stated 
they are impressed with the work that is being done at the McMinnville 
Economic Development Partnership.   

1.c. Recognition of Jay Pearson for receiving the Oregon Recreation and Parks 
Association (ORPA) David E. Clark Honor Award.

Janet Adams, Program Manager for the Parks & Recreation Department
acknowledged Jay Pearson, Parks and Recreation Director, for receiving 
the David E. Clark Honor Award.  She added that this was a well deserved 
and important award for Mr. Pearson.    

David Renshaw, Superintendent of Public Works stated that this is the 
highest award that the ORPA gives.  Mr. Renshaw shared his observations 
of David Clark by mentioning his passion, ability to move people towards 
a common goal and willingness to share his expertise and experience with 
others.  He added that Mr. Clark was a tremendous role model and tireless 
advocate.  Mr. Renshaw stated that Mr. Pearson’s attributes are very 
similar to those he described of Mr. Clark and he couldn’t think of a more 
deserving honoree.

A video was shown reflecting Mr. Pearon’s service throughout his 40 year 
career.  

A photo of Mr. Pearson’s family was displayed.  Mr. Pearon’s wife Becky 
Pearson was recognized for her support.  Ms. Adams explained that 
working in Parks and Recreation is a lifestyle and passion and that the 
family has an important role.  

Parks and Recreation Director Pearson stated that he is thankful for a great 
staff and family support.  He shared that he was thankful for his staff that 
attended the award ceremony at the ORPA conference and humbled by the 



7

award.  He then explained ORPA and how they share information and are 
committed to the profession.  Mr. Pearson stated that he appreciates 
everyone that has contributed to the Parks and Recreation Department 
including the staff and volunteers and he is proud to be a part of it.  

The Council expressed their appreciation for Mr. Pearson’s work over the 
years.  They highlighted his passion and leadership in the community on 
committees, as a coach and role model for youth.  

2. CONSENT AGENDA

2.a. Resolution No. 2016-83:  A Resolution authorizing the acquisition of 
property for the Oregon Route 99W at 2nd Street Signal Replacement 
transportation bond project, and exercising the power of eminent domain.

2. b. Resolution No. 2016-84:  A Resolution approving the extension of a lease 
between the City of McMinnville and Good Olds Pace, LLC doing 
business as Cornerstone Coffee.

As mentioned during the Dinner meeting, Resolution No. 2016-83 was not 
considered.

Councilor Menke MOVED to adopt the consent agenda; SECONDED by 
Councilor Hill.  Motion PASSED unanimously.

Council President Jeffries explained that he has a potential conflict of 
interest as he may be a candidate for the City Manager position.  He 
stated that Councilor Hill would preside over the meeting for     the 
following two items and he stepped away from the dias and out of the 
room.  

Councilor Hill then led the meeting.  He stated that item 5.b.  
Resolution No.  2016-86 would be considered immediately following 
the public hearing.  

3. PUBLIC HEARING

3.a.  Public Hearing:  To hear comments on the hiring standards, criteria and 
policy directives set forth in Exhibit 1 of Resolution No. 2016-86 (A 
Resolution confirming procedures for the hiring of a City Manager).

Councilor Hill opened the public hearing at 8:03 p.m.  

Mark Davis, 652 SW Washington Street.  Mr. Davis stated that he has 
some concerns on how things will move forward.  He asked how the City 
is going to do better.  He commented on the list of criteria and mentioned 



8

that he believes that instead of hearing from the citizens, the City Council 
should be talking to the citizens and explaining how the hiring will be 
done better this time.  He stated that he is uncomfortable with Council 
President Jeffries possible application for the City Manager position.  He 
mentioned that this creates an awkward position for the Councilors and the 
City and doesn’t feel right. He stated it is time to look ahead and added 
that the criteria and standards seem reasonable but there is work to be 
done.  

With no further comments coming before Council, Councilor Hill closed 
the Public Hearing at 8:07 p.m.  

5.b. Resolution No. 2016-86:  A Resolution confirming procedures for the 
hiring of a City Manager.

Councilor Yoder asked if the hiring process could be shared.  Councilor 
Hill replied that there is a recruitment plan that outlines the steps that will 
be followed including an outline of dates, approaches, and how Council 
will get to the point of making the right decision.  Councilor Hill
addressed the concern with the hiring process being conducted during the 
holiday season by sharing that a call was held with Prothman where they 
explained that they believed there would be a number of good candidates.

Councilor Yoder mentioned that what he likes about this process is that it 
is a deeper, more thorough process than in the past and that the hiring 
process is not being taken lightly.  

Councilor Menke stated that her take away from the last interview process 
that was conducted was that it was not enough.  She stated that the 
Council knows more this time and the process will be more thorough.

Councilor Ruden thanked Mr. Davis for his timely, well thought out 
thoughts and concerns.  He stated that Council shared his concerns.  He 
stated that some parts of the process will be different and the process has 
been streamlined.  

Councilor Hill mentioned that as a Council they have taken a look at gaps 
in the previous process.  He explained that there is a lot more criteria
related to public administration and a proven track record.  Councilor Hill 
shared that the processes has been fine tuned and the Council will not be 
forced into making a decision unless it is right.  Councilor Hill asked if 



9

there were any other concerns or comments.  No further comments were 
received.  

Councilor Menke MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2016-86 confirming 
procedures for the hiring of a City Manager; SECONDED by Councilor 
Ruden.  Motion PASSED unanimously.

Council President Jeffries returned to lead the meeting at 8:17 p.m. 

4. ORDINANCES

4.a. Ordinance No. 5015:  An Ordinance amending Ordinance Nos. 4594 and 
3829 (McMinnville Municipal Code Section 2.04.010) pertaining to the 
starting time of regular City Council meetings, and declaring an 
emergency.

City Attorney Koch mentioned that City Staff has begun to update the 
McMinnville Municipal Code and that one of the first things noticed was 
that the code states City Council meetings start at 7:30 p.m. not 7:00 p.m. 
He stated that Ordinance No. 5015 is a housekeeping Ordinance to bring
the meeting time into conformity with the practice of beginning the 
meetings at 7:00 p.m. as has been done since 2009.  

City Attorney Koch read by title only Ordinance No. 5015 amending 
Ordinance Nos. 4594 and 3829 (McMinnville Municipal Code Section 
2.04.010) pertaining to the starting time of regular City Council meetings, 
and declaring an emergency. (No Councilor present requested that the 
Ordinance be read in full.)  The title of the Ordinance was read for the 
second time.  Ordinance No. 5015 PASSED by a unanimous roll-call vote.  

4.b. Ordinance No. 5016:  An Ordinance terminating a non-exclusive 
telecommunications franchise with CoastCom, Inc and repealing 
Ordinance 4996.

City Attorney Koch explained that in November 2015, the Council 
approved Ordinance 4996 which granted a non-exclusive 
telecommunications franchise to CoastCom, Inc. The following month, 
City Council approved Ordinance 4998 which granted a non-exclusive 
telecommunications franchise to Astound Broadband, LLC.  In June of 
2016, CoastCom, Inc. sold themselves to Astound Broadband, LLC.  As a 



10

result, the franchise agreement with CoastCom, Inc. is no longer necessary 
as they are no longer an operating entity.   

City Attorney Koch read by title only Ordinance No. 5016 terminating a 
non-exclusive telecommunications franchise with CoastCom, Inc and 
repealing Ordinance 4996. (No Councilor present requested that the 
Ordinance be read in full.)  The title of the Ordinance was read for the 
second time.  Ordinance No. 5016 PASSED by a unanimous roll-call vote.  

4.c. Ordinance No. 5017:  An Ordinance of the City of McMinnville 
amending the McMinnville Municipal Code, Chapter 5.42 Taxation of 
Cannabis and Cannabis Products to authorize contracting with a third 
party to collect taxes.

City Attorney Koch explained that the purpose of the Ordinance is to 
allow for an alternative tax collection process.  He stated that the voters 
approved a three percent tax on the sale of marijuana items by marijuana 
retailers during the November 8th General Election. Ordinance 5004
originally adopted in April, 2016, included the imposition of the three 
percent tax and detailed procedures on how the City would collect the tax.  
Mr. Koch added that since the adoption of Ordinance No. 5004, the 
League of Oregon Cities negotiated with the Department of Revenue 
(DOR) on an intergovernmental agreement for the DOR to collect the 
three percent local tax.  He stated that the proposed Ordinance adds a new 
section to the McMinnville Municipal Code that allows for the option for 
collection of tax through a third party.

City Attorney Koch read by title only Ordinance No. 5017 amending the 
McMinnville Municipal Code, Chapter 5.42 Taxation of Cannabis and 
Cannabis Products to authorize contracting with a third party to collect 
taxes.  (No Councilor present requested that the Ordinance be read in full.)  
The title of the Ordinance was read for the second time.  Ordinance No. 
5017 PASSED by a unanimous roll-call vote.  

5. RESOLUTIONS

5. a. Resolution No. 2016-85:  A Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
enter into and manage a Marijuana Tax Collection Agreement between the 
State of Oregon, acting by and through its Department of Revenue and the 



11

City of McMinnville for the collection and enforcement of local marijuana 
taxes.

City Attorney Koch explained that Resolution No. 2016-85 allows for the 
City to enter into an agreement with the DOR to collect the tax at the same 
time as they are collecting the state tax.  He stated that there is a service 
fee associated with this service.  Staff believes that these fees are 
reasonable considering staff time and the services being offered including 
auditing through the DOR.  Staff recommends entering into the agreement 
with the DOR.

Discussion ensued regarding auditing and the timing of tax payments.  

Councilor Hill MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2016-85 authorizing the 
City Manager to enter into and manage a Marijuana Tax Collection 
Agreement between the State of Oregon, acting by and through its 
Department of Revenue and the City of McMinnville for the collection 
and enforcement of local marijuana taxes; SECONDED by Councilor 
Ruden.  Motion PASSED unanimously.

6. ADVICE/ INFORMATION ITEMS

6. a. Reports from Councilors on Committee and Board Assignments.

No reports were received.  

6. b. Department Head Reports

No reports were received.  

6.c. City of McMinnville Building Division Report for the period ending 
October 31, 2016.  

6.d. McMinnville Community Media Financial Statements June 20, 2016 and 
2015.  

Council President Jeffries stated that Council will be adjourning into 
Executive Session under ORS 192.660 (2)(h) to discuss legal rights and 
duties regarding current litigation with the City Attorney.  The Executive 
Session will take place in the Conference Room. 



12

7. ADJOURNMENT: Council President Kevin Jeffries adjourned the 
Regular City Council Meeting at 8:29 p.m.

Melissa Grace, City Recorder



1

DRAFT
CITY OF McMINNVILLE

MINUTES OF DINNER MEETING 
of the McMinnville City Council

Held at the Kent L. Taylor Civic Hall on Gormley Plaza
McMinnville, Oregon 

Tuesday, December 13, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. 

Presiding: Kevin Jeffries, Council President
Scott Hill, Councilor

Recording: Melissa Grace, City Recorder

Councilors: Present Excused Absence
Remy Drabkin
Scott Hill
Kevin Jeffries
Kellie Menke
Alan Ruden
Larry Yoder

Also present were Interim City Manager Candace Haines, City Attorney 
David Koch, Community Development Director Mike Bisset, Planning 
Director Heather Richards, Library Director Jenny Berg, Councilor-elect 
Adam Garvin, and members of the news media, Tom Henderson of the 
News Register.

DINNER

CALL TO ORDER:  Council President Jeffries called the Dinner Meeting to order at 6:21 p.m.
and announced Councilor Hill would be leading the discussion.  

DISCUSSION:

Councilor Hill reviewed the agenda for the evening.  

Discussion ensued regarding voter-approved annexations and the need for further discussion on 
the topic.  

Councilor Hill commented that he would like to get back to Zach Dotson regarding his public 
comments on the Dakota Access Pipeline.  Discussion ensued regarding pipelines and gathering 
more information.  

The process regarding appointments and re-appointments was discussed.   Councilor Hill stated 
that there will not be re-appointments for the Planning Commission during the Regular Meeting.  
Planning Director Richards mentioned that there has been a historical practice of re-appointing 



2

the current Commissioners as their terms expire.  Discussion ensued regarding advertising for all 
vacancies and ensuring there is a transparent process of inviting citizens to participate.   Ms. 
Richards stated that the current positions set to expire will be advertised.  Discussion ensued 
regarding the interview process.  Ms. Richards suggested that the lead staff member, supporting 
department head, and the Chair of the body along with two Councilors participate in the 
interview process and make recommendations to Council on appointments.    

Interim City Manager Haines provided Council with a list of the various interview panels and 
interview questions related to the hiring of the City Manager.  

ADJOURNMENT:  The Dinner Meeting was adjourned at 6:57 p.m.

Melissa Grace, City Recorder

CITY OF McMINNVILLE
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

of the McMinnville City Council
Held at the Kent L. Taylor Civic Hall on Gormley Plaza

McMinnville, Oregon 

Tuesday, December 13, 2016, at 7:00 p.m. 

Presiding: Kevin Jeffries, Council President
Scott Hill, Mayor

Recording: Melissa Grace, City Recorder

Councilors: Present Excused Absence
Remy Drabkin
Scott Hill
Kevin Jeffries
Kellie Menke
Alan Ruden
Larry Yoder

Also present were Interim City Manager Candace Haines, City Attorney 
David Koch, Community Development Director Mike BissetInformation
Technology Director Scott Burke, Planning Director Heather Richards, 
Patrol Captain Tim Symons, Library Director Jenny Berg, Councilor-elect 
Adam Garvin, and a member of the news media, Tom Henderson of the 
News Register.



3

AGENDA ITEM

CALL TO ORDER:  Council President Kevin Jeffries called the meeting 
to order at 7:00 p.m. and welcomed all in attendance.  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Council President Jeffries led the Pledge 
of Allegiance.  

1. APPOINTMENT OF SCOTT HILL TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM 
OF MAYOR RICK OLSON.

Council President Jeffries stated that the office of Mayor was declared 
vacant in October and that the City Charter allows for the vacancy to be 
filled by appointment.      

Councilor Menke MOVED to appoint Councilor Hill to fill the vacancy of 
Mayor; SECONDED by Councilor Drabkin.  Motion PASSED 
unanimously.

2. OATH OF OFFICE: Mayor Scott Hill

Mayor Hill invited former Mayors Ed Gormley and Rick Olson to the 
front of the room as well as former City Manager Kent Taylor and 
described how they had mentored him over the years.  

City Attorney Koch administered the Oath of Office to Mayor Scott Hill.

Mayor Hill thanked Council President Jeffries for the role he took on 
during the Mayor’s vacancy adding that his leadership and direction are
appreciated.  

Mayor Hill recognized former Mayor Olson for his decades of service and 
contributions to the community and stated that he looks forward to 
working with him in his new role as a County Commissioner.  He then 
shared that when a permanent fire substation is constructed, the City 
Council proposes that it to be named the “Rick Olson Substation”.  In the 
interim there is a rented location where the EMTs and Ambulance 
Services are housed that will be called the “Rick Olson Substation”. 

Mayor Hill asked former Mayor Olson to comment.  Former Mayor   
Olson stated that he was humbled and honored by the gesture.  He stated 
that his years of service have been about the citizens of McMinnville.  He 
addressed the Councilors and Councilors-elect stating that the future of 
McMinnville is in their hands and to keep doing what they do well and 
with a passion.  Former Mayor Olson congratulated Mayor Hill.    



4

Mayor Hill stated there would be a brief recess for a reception honoring former Mayor 
Olson.  The Council meeting was recessed at 7:18 p.m. and reconvened at 7:42 p.m.       

3. INVITATION TO CITIZENS FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  Council 
President Jeffries invited the public to comment.    

Leif Schanche, 1355 SW Russ Lane shared that he has learned to say 
“yes” and be patient.  

4. & 5. PUBLIC HEARING:  2014 McMinnville Housing Rehabilitation 
Community Development Block Grant and PRESENTATION:  Block 
Grant funding update from the Housing Authority of Yamhill County

Mayor Hill opened the public hearing at 7:46 p.m.

Darcy Reynolds, Housing Rehabilitation Specialist, representing the 
Housing Authority (HAYC), and Yamhill County Affordable Housing 
Corporation (YCAHC) provided a summary on the Block Grant funding.  
She thanked the Council for partnering with YCAHC and HAYC on the 
2014 Rehabilitation Community Development Block Grant (CDBG).  Ms. 
Reynolds explained the need for the grant by sharing that owners of 
manufactured homes in parks had been ineligible for housing 
rehabilitation assistance in the past.  She stated that assistance has been a 
huge and imminent need in the community and that many of the owners of 
the manufactured homes are seniors, disabled, or families with small 
children.  Ms. Reynolds added that most of the households needing 
assistance have very low incomes with no resources to make the critical 
repairs needed.  She shared that in 2013 the Housing Authority and the 
City of McMinnville worked together to apply for the 2014 Manufactured 
Home Grant program and in December of 2014, the City was awarded a 
$400,000 grant.    

Ms. Reynolds stated that the goal of the project was to assist at least 60 
low income households and 115 individuals by repairing critical items on 
their homes.  She then explained that the project was able to help 120 
individuals in 52 homes; 30 of the homes were owned by elderly residents, 
20 households had disabled occupants, and 15 had dependent children.  
The homes were located in McMinnville with the exception of one in 
Newberg.  She stated that the grant funds were used to repair health or 
safety issues or that were immediate or likely to be in the next twelve 
months.  Ms. Reynolds displayed pictures of the repairs and detailed the 
outcomes of the project:  

 13 leaking roofs were replaced and 5 were repaired; 
 20 homes had wheel chair ramps and porches built; 
 13 bathrooms were modified to meet the needs of disabled or 

elderly homeowners; 
 18 homes had leaking plumbing or fixtures repaired or replaced; 



5

 10 homes had electrical hazards repaired; 
 32 homes had water damage that was remediated; 
 5 homes required adequate ventilation systems be installed to 

eliminate moisture problems; and  
 15 homes had broken or defective windows and doors replaced.  

Ms. Reynolds mentioned that although it may not seem logical to spend 
money on homes with little or no market value, the true value is in 
providing assistance and keeping a vulnerable population safely housed 
until a more sustainable form of affordable housing is developed.  Ms. 
Reynolds displayed a chart reflecting the incomes of the households 
served by the project; 30 percent were extremely low income, 45 percent 
were very low income and 25 percent were low income.   

Ms. Reynolds then explained that the US Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD) defines affordable rent as when:  “occupants 
are paying no more than 30 percent of their income for gross housing 
costs, including utilities.”  She displayed a table detailing affordable gross 
rent by household size beside a table reflecting Yamhill County Fair 
Market Rents by unit size.  She explained that the tables show the wide 
disparity between what is actually affordable for low income residents 
versus what is available to rent in the area. She stated that the average 
gross space for pad rental in McMinnville is $500 and this is the only type 
of affordable housing currently available to low income residents in 
McMinnville.  Ms. Reynolds stated that there is a critical need to create 
housing that is subsidized based on income.  

Ms. Reynolds shared that HAYC continues to:
 explore new, innovative ideas in the arena of affordable, 

subsidized housing;           
 partner with local governments and agencies to research and 

develop more affordable housing options; and
 help stabilize low and extremely low income families until more 

permanent affordable housing solutions can be found.  

Ms. Reynolds concluded by speaking on the topic of City’s performance
in relation to the 2014 Community Development Housing Rehabilitation 
Grant project.  She stated that her experience working the City of 
McMinnville during this project was outstanding and that the City’s staff 
met the multitude of project requirements timely and accurately, and were 
pleasant to work with.  Ms. Reynolds added that the City also performed 
very well during the state audit, with no performance findings.  She 
recognized City officials and staff for their roles in making the project a 
success.  

Discussion ensued regarding subsidizing affordable housing and the next 
opportunity to apply for another grant.      



6

The Council thanked Ms. Reynolds for her presentation and partnership.   

There were no further comments on the 2014 McMinnville Housing 
Rehabilitation Community Development Block Grant.  

Mayor Hill closed the public hearing at 8:05 p.m.    

6. CONSENT AGENDA

6.a. Request by Project M Production for a new liquor license at 2303 NE 
Orchard Avenue.

6. b. Consider the Minutes of November 8th Dinner and Regular Meeting.  

6.c. Resolution No. 2016-87: A Resolution authorizing the City Manager or 
designee to enter into and manage a Personal Services Contract for 
transcription services with Susan Wood.

6.d. Resolution No. 2016-88:  A Resolution authorizing  the acquisition of 
property for the transportation bond project, and  exercising the power of 
eminent domain.   

Councilor Drabkin stated that she would be recusing herself from the vote
because of a potential conflict with item 6.a. Request by Project M 
Production for a new liquor license at 2303 NE Orchard Avenue.       

Councilor Menke MOVED to adopt the consent agenda; SECONDED by 
Council President Jeffries.  Motion PASSED 4-0.    

7. INTERVIEWS FOR PLANNING COMMISSION

7.a.  Interview and Resolution No. 2016-89:  A Resolution appointing ______ 
as a representative for Ward 1 of the Planning Commission.  

Councilor Drabkin recused herself from the interviews and vote for 
Planning Commission representative due to a potential conflict.  She 
stepped away from the dais.  

The three applicants, Lori Schanche, Darrin Kazlauskas, and Erin Butler 
were interviewed separately.  The Councilors asked the following 
questions to each applicant:     

1. What are those qualities that you value most about the McMinnville 
community?  



7

2. McMinnville prides itself on being a mid-sized Oregon city with a 
small town feel.  When do you see as the top three land use concerns 
that face McMinnville now and in the future?  

3. To follow up on the previous question, what skills or experiences 
would you bring to the commission that would be helpful in 
addressing those possible future concerns?

4. There may be times when, as a planning commissioner, you have land 
use criteria that legally point you torward one decision, and a hearing 
room full of concerned citizens that point you in the opposite direction.  
How would you manage that situation to reach a recommendation or 
decision?

5. Lastly, why should we appoint you to the Planning Commission at this 
time?    

The Council commented that they were happy to see great candidates with 
energy and enthusiasm. Discussion ensued related to each of the 
candidates’ qualifications.   

Mayor Hill discussed the passion of volunteers in McMinnville and 
thanked the candidates.  

Councilor Ruden MOVED to approve Resolution No. 2016-89:  A 
Resolution appointing Lori Schanche as a representative for Ward 1 of the 
Planning Commission; SECONDED by Councilor Menke.  Motion 
PASSED 4-0.

8. RESOLUTIONS

8.a. Resolution No. 2016-90:  A Resolution appointing and re-appointing 
members to the various Boards, Committees, Commissions, and Task 
Force. 

City Recorder Grace stated that Council was provided an updated 
Resolution and Memo removing Kris Stubberfield as a reappointment.  
She commented that there are now four vacancies on the Budget 
Committee.   Ms. Grace reviewed the various appointments and re-
appointments. 

Council President Jeffries MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2016-90
appointing and re-appointing members to the various Boards, Committees, 
Commissions, and Task Force; SECONDED by Councilor Ruden.  
Motion PASSED unanimously.

8. b. Resolution No. 2016-91:  A Resolution approving Task Order No. 4 to the 
Personal Services Contract for the design of 5th Street and Alpine Avenue 
transportation bond measure projects.  



8

Community Development Director Bisset explained that the Task Order 
deals with design costs that were not in the previously approved scope,
costs associated with the re-bid process, and construction engineering 
services for the project.  He shared a tentative schedule for rebidding the 
project and stated that he anticipates bringing a contract to Council for 
consideration in February.    

Discussion ensued regarding the costs associated with rebidding the 
project.  Mr. Bisset stated that $16,000 was the cost to repackage the 
project for rebidding.   

Councilor Ruden MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2016-91 approving 
Task Order No. 4 to the Personal Services Contract for the design of 5th

Street and Alpine Avenue transportation bond measure projects; 
SECONDED by Councilor Yoder.  Motion PASSED unanimously.

8. c. Resolution No. 2016-92:  A Resolution authorizing the City Manager or 
designee to enter into and manage a contract with _____ for replacement 
of front vestibule doors at the Library.   

Library Director Jenny Berg stated a donation was made to the Friends of 
the McMinnville Public Library (The Friends) by the William F. and 
Rosedale J. Dickman Trust.  A subcommittee was formed among The 
Friends to determine how to allocate the funds.  The subcommittee 
determined that ADA accessible doors were important and needed at the 
Library.  The City received written quotes and the Friends of the Library 
met to review the bids with Ms. Berg.  Ms. Berg stated that ASSA 
ABLOY Entrance Systems is the company being recommended to replace 
the existing front doors in the vestibule with automatic sliding glass doors.  
She stated that The Friends have agreed to pay for the costs associated 
with the doors.  

Councilors and staff thanked The Friends for their donation.  

Councilor Drabkin MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2016-92 authorizing 
the City Manager or designee to enter into and manage a contract with 
ASSA ABLOY Entrance Systems for replacement of front vestibule doors 
at the Library in an amount not to exceed $20,000; SECONDED by 
Councilor Menke.  Motion PASSED unanimously.

8. d. Resolution No. 2016-93:  A Resolution approving the issuance of the 
certificate for the canvass of the returns of the votes cast at the General 
Election conducted on November 8, 2016, in regard to Measure 36-181 
“Imposing city tax on marijuana retailer’s sale of marijuana items” and the 
election of three City Councilors and the Mayor.   



9

City Attorney Koch detailed the results of the November 8th General 
Election stating that Wendy Stassens won the Ward 1 City Councilor 
position with 2,541 votes; Kellie Menke won the Ward 2 City Councilor
position with 3,661 votes; Adam Garvin won Ward 3 City Councilor 
position with 2,585 votes; Scott Hill won the position of Mayor with 8,248 
votes; and Measure 36-181 “Imposing city tax on marijuana retailer’s sale 
of marijuana items” passed with 10,417 “Yes” votes.       

Councilor Yoder MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2016-92 approving the 
issuance of the certificate for the canvass of the returns of the votes cast at 
the General Election conducted on November 8, 2016, in regard to 
Measure 36-181 “Imposing city tax on marijuana retailer’s sale of 
marijuana items” and the election of three City Councilors and the Mayor; 
SECONDED by Councilor Ruden.  Motion PASSED unanimously.

9. ADVICE/ INFORMATION ITEMS

9. a. Reports from Councilors on Committee and Board Assignments

Council President Jeffries thanked Community Development Director 
Bisset and his team for their responsiveness to citizens’ concerns related to 
a sidewalk.  

Mayor Hill reviewed several upcoming events.   

9. b. Reports from Department Heads.  

Patrol Captain Tim Symons provided an update on the hiring for the 
lateral police officer position.  

9.c. City of McMinnville Building Division Report for the period ending 
November 30, 2016.  

9.d. Visit McMinnville – Audited Financial Statements & Audit Letters.  

10. ADJOURNMENT:  Mayor Hill adjourned the Regular City Council 
Meeting at 9:14 p.m.

Melissa Grace, City Recorder



City Council- Regular
Meeting Date: 01/10/2017  
Subject: Resolution No. 2017-01
From: Melissa Grace, City Recorder / Legal

Assistant

AGENDA ITEM:
Resolution No. 2017-01:  A Resolution approving the City Manager or designee to enter into and manage a 
contract with Smith-Wagar Brucker Consulting, LLC  for budgetary and financial planning consulting services in
an amount not to exceed $10,000.00.  

BACKGROUND:
City management is developing a strategic and long-term financial plan which will have a focus on City services
funded with General Fund resources.  Management has determined that it would be in the City's best interest to
contract with a consulting firm to provide assistance with developing preliminary information for strategic planning
purposes and for making decisions related to the 2017-2018 fiscal year budget. 

The services provided by the consulting firm would include:  

analyzing assumptions used in the City's long-term fiscal forecast model and recommending revisions;
analyzing current revenue sources and identifying potential areas for maximizing those revenues;
researching additional revenue sources and the methodology for implementation of new revenue sources; and
providing appropriate, achievable recommendations.

Staff recommends contracting with the principals of Smith-Wagar Brucker Consulting, LLC who are
well-qualified and have extensive expertise in financial planning and budgeting for local governments. 

FISCAL IMPACT:
The contract extends through December 31st, 2017 and is a not-to-exceed contract of  $10,000. 

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 2017-01 approving the City Manager or designee to enter into and
manage a contract with Smith-Wagar Brucker Consulting, LLC for budgetary and financial planning consulting
services in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00.

Attachments
Resolution NO. 2017-01 
Contract 































City Council- Regular
Meeting Date: 01/10/2017  
Subject: Resolution No. 2017-02
From: Melissa Grace, City Recorder / Legal

Assistant

AGENDA ITEM:
Resolution No.  2017-02:  A Resolution approving the City Manager or designee to enter into and manage a
contract with PlanB Consultancy, Inc. (PlanB) for accounting services in an amount not to exceed $25,000.00. 

BACKGROUND:
The Finance Department currently has an open accountant position that is not excepted to be filled as a result of the
lack of qualified candidates; therefore, the City requires accounting assistance including but not limited to
month-end closing and general ledger support. 

The Finance Department would like to contract with PlanB Consultancy, Inc to provided the assistance described
above as the City has a long-term positive relationship with Plan B.  It is anticipated that the accounting assistance
will be required from January through April, 2017.    

FISCAL IMPACT:
The contract extends through December 31st, 2017 and is a not-to-exceed contract of $25,000. 

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No.  2017-02 approving the City Manager or designee to enter into and
manage a contract with PlanB Consultancy, Inc. (PlanB) for accounting services in an amount not to exceed
$25,000.00.

Attachments
Resolution No. 2017-02 
Contract 

































City Council- Regular
Meeting Date: 01/10/2017  
Subject: Cash and Investment Report - September & October 2016
Submitted For: Marcia Baragary, Finance Director  From: Ronda Gretzon

AGENDA ITEM:
Cash and Investment Reports - September & October 2016

BACKGROUND:
Please see attached Cash and Investment Reports for September & October 2016.

Attachments
Cash & Investment Report-Sept 2016 
Cash & Investment Report-Oct 2016 



CITY OF MCMINNVILLE  -  CASH AND INVESTMENT BY FUND
September 2016

GENERAL OPERATING

FUND # FUND NAME CASH IN BANK INVESTMENT TOTAL

01 General $308,383.66 $3,996,666.20 $4,305,049.86

05 Special Assessment 685.77 204,618.82 205,304.59

07 Transient Lodging Tax 566.88 (2,000.00) (1,433.12)

10 Telecommunications 647.12 1,030.00 1,677.12

15 Emergency Communications 363.90 119,094.81 119,458.71

20 Street (State Tax) 771.11 1,874,376.41 1,875,147.52

25 Airport Maintenance 414.87 869,749.03 870,163.90

40 Public Safety Facility Construction 605.20 2,805.24 3,410.44

45 Transportation 337.12 15,719,992.26 15,720,329.38

50 Park Development 239.92 1,200,143.02 1,200,382.94

58 Urban Renewal 128.11 9,000.00 9,128.11

59 Urban Renewal Debt Service 947.90 163,395.85 164,343.75

60 Debt Service 459.07 171,734.31 172,193.38

70 Building 928.60 760,000.00 760,928.60

75 Sewer 233.38 1,287,736.69 1,287,970.07

77 Sewer Capital 861.95 15,724,103.65 15,724,965.60

79 Ambulance 570.64 338,835.28 339,405.92

80 Information Systems & Services 478.33 182,713.61 183,191.94

85 Insurance Reserve 934.60 1,393,290.54 1,394,225.14

CITY TOTALS 318,558.13 44,017,285.72 44,335,843.85

MATURITY 

DATE INSTITUTION TYPE OF INVESTMENT

INTEREST 

RATE  CASH VALUE 

N/A Key Bank of Oregon Checking & Repurchase Sweep Account 0.15% 318,558.13$       

N/A Key Bank of Oregon Money Market Savings Account 0.02% 2,002,826.53$    

N/A State of Oregon Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) 0.94% 25,412,981.34

N/A State of Oregon Park Improvement Bonds  (LGIP) 0.94% 822,872.60

N/A State of Oregon Transportation Bond (LGIP) 0.94% 15,158,472.13

N/A MassMutual Financial Group Group Annuity 3.00% 620,133.12

44,335,843.85$  

G:\CLOSING\2016-17\CashRpt CityCcouncil 16-17 11/22/2016  11:28 AM



CITY OF MCMINNVILLE  -  CASH AND INVESTMENT BY FUND
October 2016

GENERAL OPERATING

FUND # FUND NAME CASH IN BANK INVESTMENT TOTAL

01 General $2,850,291.72 $811,430.83 $3,661,722.55

05 Special Assessment 991.35 153,618.82 154,610.17

07 Transient Lodging Tax 856.09 129,000.00 129,856.09

10 Telecommunications 648.32 1,030.00 1,678.32

15 Emergency Communications 786.90 119,094.81 119,881.71

20 Street (State Tax) 869.86 1,912,919.26 1,913,789.12

25 Airport Maintenance 700.02 883,749.03 884,449.05

40 Public Safety Facility Construction 607.65 2,805.24 3,412.89

45 Transportation 73.21 15,568,824.19 15,568,897.40

50 Park Development 367.59 1,323,834.71 1,324,202.30

58 Urban Renewal 582.00 2,001,000.00 2,001,582.00

59 Urban Renewal Debt Service 938.10 144,550.00 145,488.10

60 Debt Service 916.02 185,196.72 186,112.74

70 Building 663.47 759,000.00 759,663.47

75 Sewer 173.26 1,264,482.87 1,264,656.13

77 Sewer Capital 18.82 16,232,103.65 16,232,122.47

79 Ambulance 560.62 289,835.28 290,395.90

80 Information Systems & Services 985.89 185,713.61 186,699.50

85 Insurance Reserve 587.75 1,391,290.54 1,391,878.29

CITY TOTALS 2,861,618.64 43,359,479.56 46,221,098.20

MATURITY 

DATE INSTITUTION TYPE OF INVESTMENT

INTEREST 

RATE  CASH VALUE 

N/A Key Bank of Oregon Checking & Repurchase Sweep Account 0.15% 2,861,618.64$    

N/A Key Bank of Oregon Money Market Savings Account 0.02% 12,002,893.24$  

N/A State of Oregon Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) 1.03% 15,658,339.58

N/A State of Oregon Park Improvement Bonds  (LGIP) 1.03% 789,747.49

N/A State of Oregon Transportation Bond (LGIP) 1.03% 14,281,323.85

N/A MassMutual Financial Group Group Annuity 3.00% 627,175.40

46,221,098.20$  

G:\CLOSING\2016-17\CashRpt CityCcouncil 16-17 1/2/2017  8:23 AM


	Agenda
	AI_1290_Proclamation 
	ATT_Proclamation
	AI_1281_Bag-it-better Work Session
	ATT_Outline
	AI_1276_Minutes
	ATT_November 22, 2016 Meeting Minutes
	ATT_December 13, 2016 Meeting Minutes
	AI_1284_Resolution No. 2017-01
	ATT_Resolution NO. 2017-01
	ATT_Contract
	AI_1285_Resolution No. 2017-02
	ATT_Resolution No. 2017-02
	ATT_Contract
	AI_1279_Cash and Investment Report - September & October 2016
	ATT_Cash and Investment Report-Sept 2016
	ATT_Cash and Investment Report-Oct 2016

